

From: James Whedbee

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 31, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0343-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Memorandum to F.C.C.

Attn.: Mr. John Kennedy

Re: Application #0343-EX-PL-2008

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

So sorry I missed your telephone call earlier - I have a family member in the cardiac ICU unit following cardiac bypass surgery, so I'm a touch hard to reach at times. I did get your message via e-mail asking the following questions ...

Do you concur to changing the XXX emissions to F9W? YES

Do you concur to changing 270-450 GHz to 275-450 GHz? YES

Do you concur to changing the request for 99 months to 24 months (the maximum time allowed is 60 months and you would need to submit a justification for a 60 month request)? YES

Do you concur to changing the J3E emission operations to J8W emission operations? YES

So, YES is the answer to all questions...I concur and thank you very very much!

Best wishes,

/s./ JAMES EDWIN WHEDBEE, M.Ed.
Applicant (07-31-2008)